

Jennifer Wells

CONTACT

jwells10@tamu.edu 

Department of History 

Texas A&M University

4236 TAMU

College Station, Texas 77843

MEDIA &

PUBLICATIONS

[“A Woman’s Place” Documentary Film](#)

Worked with a partner to direct, film, and edit a short documentary spotlighting the experiences of female chefs in the Birmingham area. 2019

Wells, Jennifer. “Burke and Hare the Ghoulish Duo that Advanced the Study of Human Anatomy.” *Vulcan Historical Review*, Volume 22, 2018, 51-61.

ACTIVITIES

History Graduate Student Organization (HGSO)
Communications Officer
2021

Graduate Student Representative for the Digital Outreach Committee
2021

EDUCATION

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY

Ph.D. in History, College Station, Texas, 2020-Present

UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA at BIRMINGHAM

M.A. in History, Birmingham, Alabama, 2017-2019

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY

B.S. in Interdisciplinary Studies, College Station, Texas, 2006-2010
summa cum laude

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRADUATE TEACHING ASSISTANT

Department of History, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas
2020-Present

Support Texas A&M Department of History professors with undergraduate survey classes. Responsibilities include lecturing, student tutoring and communication, grading, administering exams, and technological support.

GRADUATE ASSISTANT

Department of History, University of Alabama at Birmingham, Birmingham, Alabama
2018-2019

Supported UAB Department of History professors with undergraduate survey and seminar classes. Responsibilities included student tutoring and communication, grading, administering exams, and technological support.

INTERMEDIATE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS TEACHER

Odyssey Academy Charter School, Galveston, Texas
2010-2011

Created and implemented lessons to satisfy state and district standards for fifth and sixth grade language arts and reading, developed effective classroom management strategies, led whole-group instruction, regularly monitored student progress and assessed performance data to optimize lesson design, prepared classroom materials, and continued professional development.

HONORS

GLEN FELDMAN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

University of Alabama at Birmingham, Birmingham, Alabama, 2019

SUTTER SCHOLARSHIP

University of Alabama at Birmingham, Birmingham, Alabama, 2018

RECOGNIZED “DISTINGUISHED STUDENT”

Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 2006-2010

STUDY ABROAD EXPERIENCE IN ITALY

Santa Chiara Study Center, Castiglion Fiorentino, Italy 2008